Claronda Bradford Odom

Certified Nurse Aide

St. Louis, MO 63115 clarondabradfordodom9_jzk@indeedemail.com +1 314 280 4351

With 24 years of CNA experience, I've mastered it all from geriatric to Psych. I pr Superior Customer Service and Adl care to my residents, clients and residents. I am skilled at bathing, feeding, partial bedbaths, turning and positioning, I&Os, weights, vital sign, complete bed baths, peri care, use of hoyer and stand up lifts, charting(manually, and dart. I am skilled in long term care, hospital, Psych and Acute Care. i am very seasoned, grounded and disciplined, you will be very pleased to have me as a worker.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Nurse Aide

AW Health Care - St. Louis, MO May 2019 to June 2021

I went into the homes of the elderly and disabled to assist them ith their needs such as, feeding, bathing, light housekeeping, assist with medications and some errands. Private duty, Respite, Hospice, Companionship, etc

Certified Nurse Aide

Visiting Angels - St. Louis, MO April 2018 to May 2019

Assisted Private Duty, Respite, Hospice clients, providing Companionship and other needs...

Certified Nurse Aide

Nurses To Go - St. Louis, MO April 2013 to April 2018

I went into the homes of the elderly and disabled to assist them wirh their needs.

Certified Nurse Aide

St. Charles Rehabilitation Center - Saint Charles, MO April 2012 to April 2013

Provided Superior Patient care in a facility where we had to work with tube feeders, geriatric, bedridden patients. Required to use a sit to stand or Boyer lift, feed, bath, shower, change linen, take vital signs and chart.

Certified Nurse Aide

Integrity Healthcare Communities - Joplin, MO August 2007 to May 2011

Worked Prn As an CNA in long term care facilities, hospitals, group homes and Psych to provide Superior patient care.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Allegiance Healthcare Staffing Solutions - St. Louis, MO January 2003 to August 2007

Worked prn as a cna at hospitals, long term care facilities, group homes and psych

Certified Nurse Aide

ATC Healthcare - St. Louis, MO January 2000 to January 2003

Provided Superior Patient Care by providing the basis such as: peri care, feeding, bathing, etc.l worked Prn as a CN A

Education

Life Insurance

Primerica University — St Louis - St. Louis, MO 2012

Certificate in Billing

ST Louis College Of Health Careers - St. Louis, MO 2006

Skills

- LONG TERM CARE (9 years)
- EXCEL (Less than 1 year)
- HEALTHCARE (Less than 1 year)
- MICROSOFT OFFICE (Less than 1 year)
- MS OFFICE (10+ years)
- Problem-solving
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Reliability
- Hospice Care
- Senior Care
- Nursing
- Caregiving
- Home Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Laundry
- Patient Care

- Dementia Care
- Vital Signs
- Alzheimer's Care
- Laboratory Experience

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

CPR Certification

Additional Information

Skills
Quick learner
Client-focused
Microsoft Office
Computer proficient
Excel in [areas of expertise]
Training and development
Feeding, bathing, Assist with transfers from bed to chair and wc to bed, i&Os, hoyer and standup lift, charting, etc. I amskilled at
Respite care, Long term care, Oncology, labor and delivery, telementry, hospice, private duty, in home healthcare and Psych.